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Request to change docket title, Please see e-mail below from Adam Teitzman. In the past, I sent request to change 
docket title to Linda Williams. Who should I refer these requests to now? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Adam Teitzman 
Sent: Monday, April 01,2002 11 :18 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Cc: Lennie Fulwood; Sally Simmons; Jackie Gilchrist; Jason Fudge 
Subject: 020129-TP 

Could you please revise the title of Docket 020129-TP to read as follows: 

Joint petition of US LEC of Florida, Inc., Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P., and 1TC"DeltaCom Communications 
objecting to and requesting suspension of proposed CCS7 Access Arrangement tariff filed by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. 

Specifically, the changes are: 

1. Adding a comma between "L.P." and "and". 

2. Changing "LP" to "L.P." to more accurately reflect the C0.k name. 

Thank you. 
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